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October 20, 2006

TO: AFAC and MAG Members
FROM: CBFWA Staff
SUBJECT:  Hatchery Reform Project Workshop Announcement

At their meeting on October 12, the Anadromous Fish Advisory Committee (AFAC)
determined it would be beneficial if the AFAC and the Members Advisory Group (MAG)
became more familiar with the Hatchery Reform Project.

Hatchery Reform Project staff volunteered to give a workshop for this purpose. The
workshop will include (1) a review of the tools being used by the project, (2) data and
information procedures and management, and (3) some example programs. Tools include
the Managing for Success model (formerly known as AHA).

For some background information on the Hatchery Reform Project, you can review notes
from the September 19 MAG meeting:

http://www.cbfwa.org/committees/Meetings.cfm?CommShort=MAG&meeting=all

and visit the Hatchery Reform Project Website:

www.hatcheryreform.us

HATCHERY REFORM PROJECT WORKSHOP
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2006
9:00 AM TO 4:00 PM

NORTHWEST POWER AND CONSERVATION COUNCIL
LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

851 S.W. Sixth Avenue, 11" Floor
Portland, Oregon 97204

Please confirm your attendance with Dave Ward at 503-229-0191 or
Dave.Ward@cbfwa.org
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